PHILADELPHIA

WATER

DEPARTMENT
Project #50169 Bid Letter | Construction in 3-9 Months | December 2024

Dear PWD Customer, Property Owner, and/or Current Occupant,

This is the first in a series of construction letters to let you know that the Philadelphia Water
Department (PWD) is planning a construction project in your neighborhood.

This project is called Grays Ferry Neighborhood GSI Stormsewer (PWD GSI Project
#50169) and will increase the service reliability and climate resilience of your neighborhood.
It will take place in the public right of way (streets & sidewalks) and connect a new
stormwater network to an existing green stormwater infrastructure (GSl) system at Lanier
Playground (GSI Project #50102, completed 2016). The construction of #50169 is
estimated to begin in 3-9 months.

In certain areas, new water and/or sewer infrastructure will be installed. In summary, these
improvements will look like the following:

e New GSI Stormsewer to collect & manage stormwater to protect local waterways
e New Water Mains to increase service reliability & reduce emergency breaks
e New Sewer Mains to increase service reliability & reduce clogs and back-ups

Since this project contains different types of infrastructure upgrades, you will see it phased
into different types of work, each within its own unique timeline. At times, you may
experience short, temporary service interruptions. PWD will alert you one business day
before planned, longer-period service interruptions. For more detailed project information,
please see the ‘Streets Impacted’ table on page 2 and visit our Project Page:
water.phila.gov/projects/p50169/

Public GSI projects like this one are built through our 25-year combined sewer overflow
(CSO) reduction plan called Green City, Clean Waters; learn more about it here:
water.phila.gov/green-city/

PWD takes Lead Service Lines (LSL) replacements very seriously. If a water main that is
actively being replaced by PWD has a lead line attached to it, we will consult the property
owner and replace the LSL for free during construction. For more info, please visit:
water.phila.gov/lead

The contractor assigned to this job is JPC Group, Inc. and the construction timeline (3-9
months) is subject to change. Another letter will be sent closer to the time of construction.
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Streets Impacted by This Infrastructure Project New GSI New New
Stormsewer | Water | Sewer

Network Main Main

Reed Street from S. 31st to S. Hollywood Streets V4

Reed Street from S. 29th to S. 28th Street v v

S. 30th Street from Reed to Dickinson Streets v

S. 29th Street from Reed to Dickinson Streets v v

Dickinson Street from S. 32nd to S. Patton Streets V4

Dickinson Street from S. Patton to S. 30th Streets v v

Dickinson Street from S. 30th to S. 27th Streets v

S. Hollywood Street from Dickinson to Tasker Streets v v v

Tasker Street from S. 30th to S. 29th Streets v

Morris Street from S. Hollywood to S. 27th Streets V4

S. 27th Street from Morris to Moore Streets V4

Moore Street from S. 27th to S. 26th Streets V4

Please reach out to both myself and Amy Hopf, our Construction Outreach Specialist
(Water.Construction@phila.gov), with any questions.

Lastly, If you want to receive email notifications from PWD, please visit
water.phila.gov/signup to register.

Sincerely,

Dan Schupsky (he/him/his)

Philadelphia Water Department

Community Outreach Specialist to South Philadelphia
1101 Market Street, 6" Floor, Phila PA 19107
Daniel.Schupsky@phila.gov

0| 215-685-5880

If you need a copy of this information in another language, please call the number above.

Si desea una copia de esta informacion en espariol, llamenos al nimero indicado arriba.

Néu quy vi muén cé mét ban sao thong tin nay béng tiéng Viét, hay goi ching t6i theo s6 may trén day.
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Ol &HHE2 &t=20 25 JotAIH, T’l Ol MAIE HS 2 Mal0H MatotH AL,

Ecnu Bbl xoTute nonqub JaHHYH MH(OPMaLMIO Ha PYCCKOM 53blKe, MOXarnyncTa, 3BOHUTE HaMm MO yKkazaHHOMY
BbllLe HOMepy TenedoHa.
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